-~

QA-56 :

Henry Evans Farm (Site) circa 1820-30
Church Hill vicinity

Private

The early frame house on the Henry Evans Farm was
demolished in the early 1970s before it 'could be recorded.
There are no known photographs of the house. According
to Michael Bourne, the house consisted of a small gambrel
roof dwelling with pitched roof kitchen wing, dating to
circa 1820-30. A larger two story, five bay front section
was added circa 1850-60, incorporating the earlier
building as a rear wing. The original section had a
side passage, single parlor plan; the front section had
a center passage plan and Italianate details.
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—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED : —UNALTERED % ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS : ZALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED
x Site

DESCR!BE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Henry Evans Farm is located on the southwest
side of Rolph's Wharf Road, overlooking Chester River.

An early house on this farm was noted as recently
demolished when the reconnaissance survey of
Queen Anne's County was undertaken in 1973-74. No
photographs have been located. The following brief
description is based on the recollections of
Michael O. Bourne, an architectural historian and
native of Queen Anne's Couhty.

The house consisted of three sections. The
largest, front section was frame, two stories high,
five bays wide and one room deep, with paired
interior chimneys on a shallow pitched gable roof.
This section faced Rolph's Wharf Road ahd probabiy
dated to the 1850's or 1860°'s. It had a center
passage plan and Italianate details,.

A smaller and earlier, two part frame wing
extended from the northwest end of the rear facade.
This consisted of a story-and-a-half gambrel roof
section adjoining the main house and a story-and-
loft gable roofed kitchen to the rear, projecting
from the southwest gable wall of the gambrel section, '

The gambrel section was probably constructed circa

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

1820-30; the smaller kitchén wing was either original

or an early addition. According to Mr. Bourne's recollec-
tion, the gambrel section had a side-passage plan with

the stair passage adjoining the later two story house

"and a single flush brick chimney centered on the south-

~west gable wall of the parlor.
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PERIOD ' AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
e PREHISTORIC _ARCHECLOGY-PREKISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —-RELIGION
1400-1499 ¥_ARCHECLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION — LAW SCIENCE
- 1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE ___ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 &.ARCH!TECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY SCCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC - THEATER
%.1800-1898 —_COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
:;_{.1900- .COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES : BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The early frame house on the Henry Evans Farm
was demolished in the early 1970's before it could
be recorded. There are no known photographs of
the house. According to Michael Bourne, the house
consisted of a small gambrel roof dwelling with
pitched roof kitchen wing, dating to circa 1820-30.
A larger two story, five bay front section was
added circa 1850-60, incorporating the earlier
building as a rear wing. The original section had
a side passage, single parlor plan; the front
section had a center passage plan and Italianate

details.
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
e COUNTY
EFIFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic 8ites Survevor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's Countv Hisgtorical Societv 10/14/81

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

CiTY OR TOWN STAYE
Centreville Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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QA-56  Henry Evans Farm (demolished)
Church Hill vicinity
Maryland Historical Society,

circa 1974

View probably from west




